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'se.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Enquiry No:EN220100040Bhiwadi Divi

fazal tambawalla <sis_afis@hotmail.com>
To: "purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com” <purchas¢

Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 5:18 PM
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Sent from Mail for Windows (

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com
Sent: 18 January 2022 16:07

To: sis_sfis@bholmail.com

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgo;

Subject: Enquiry No:EN220100040Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam, e ‘ 4
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30 Mobile/WhatsApp : 9811036008
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|'| GOENTERPRlSEs The Industrial Megastore

3631, Gali Piao Wali, opp. Metro Gate no. 3, Chawri Bazar, Delhi - 110006
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and are pleased to quote below our current lowest rates.
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GSTIN : 08ACIPYS8480H1ZS
Sales Quotation

NEELKANTH HARDWARE PAINT STORE

S.NO 22,DHABA COMPLEX, BHIWADI-301019,DISTT.-ALWAR

HDFC BANK A/C NO.-50200056024778, 1FSC -HDFC0005460,BRANCH-BHIWADI
Tel. : 9828300036,8741000036 email : neelkanthhwpaint2008@gmail.com

Quotation No. 82

Party Details :
Dated 1 18-01-2022

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LTD

SP-2/333 INDUSTRIALS AREA ‘) e ‘

BHIWADI Q U Z@% @QL‘% ‘} NOTE= MATERIAL DELIVER TO YOURS PO RECEIVED DATE

PIN-301019 AFTER 2 149'S DELIVERY AT OUR FACTORY. AS PER
YOUR REQUIRED

GSTIN / UIN 1 0BAAACI4324M1ZH

]
i

CGST | SGST SGST | Amount(Y)

S.N, | Description of Goods HSN/SAC Qty.|Unit | List Price Discount
Code ftate |Amount | Rate |Amount
1. |MS FLANGE 12" (06110063) |730799 36.00| Pcs. 740.00{0.00 % %) 2,397.60|9.00 %! 2,397.60]  31,435.20
M.S FLANGE 12" DIAMETER

THICKNESS OF FLANGE 12M{
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Grand Total 36.00 Pcs.
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Tax Rate  TaxableAmt. CGST Amt. SGSTAmt. Total Tax v 500051000 i e n0n 0 0ss S n0nangsnns .
18% 26,640.00 2,397.60 2,397.60  4,795.20 ) .

RupeesThirty One Thousand Four Hundred Thirty Five o Paisa ooty

For NEFLHANTH HARDWARE PAINT STORE

Authorised Signatory




GST NO : 29AKLPB6173C12Z8 QUOTATION
| ORIENTAL SALES CO

G-4 K.S LANE SJP ROAD CROSS
BANGALORE - 02

Sir/Madam : KINDLY ATTEN SIR Qtn No:-26 o
Company: Jindal Aluminium Limited Date:18.01.2022

Sub: Rates

Description Unit Qty Rate | Discount GST
MS Flange 12", Thickness of Flange should be
8 & Nos 36 | 850.00 18.00%
10to 11mm
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L /18/22,4:21 PM jindalaluminium Mait - Enquiry No:EEN220100040Bhiwadi Division

Bhiwadi Purchase . <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Enquiry No:EN220100040Bhiwadi Division

hari gupfa <jindaltradersbhiwadi@gmail.com> Tue, Jan 18, 2022 at 4:09 PM

To: "Bhiwadi Purchase ." <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

@ 680 /- PER PC

GST EXTRA 18 % eyl oo o\ 7
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Thanks & Regards ,

Hari Gupta | Proprietor

| Mobile : +81 - 9414012905

| Phone : +91 - 9351195563 , 9667087118

| Email : Jindaltradersbhiwadi@umail.com

| Address : Shop No. 5, Dhaba Complex , bhiwadi ( Raj. } - 301019
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